
From: Sandra Homcenko
To: CIL; PScan1
Subject: FW: CIL + Revised D&A Statement + Revised Plan 21/01469/F
Date: 29 July 2021 13:27:53
Attachments: form 1 cil additional information.pdf

11A proposed new dwelling A1.pdf
Design and Access statement.pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: projects <projects@whitworth.co.uk>
Sent: 28 July 2021 21:56
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Letter 21/01469/F FAO Miss Sandra Homcenko

Dear Sandra,

Thank you for the invalid letter relating to the above application. I have responded to the points raised as
follows:-

1 - CIL, I have attached additional Information Requirement Form 1.

2 - Habitats Regulations Monitoring and Mitigation Contribution, I have arranged for the applicant to contact
you and pay the additional fee of £55.00

3 - Roof plan, this is shown on revised drawing 11A as attached.

4 & 5 - I have drawn a section on drawing 11A showing a section through the proposed house together with the
profile of the site showing the existing and proposed levels.

I have also attached a revised D&A statement which has been revised to show the revised drawing number 11A.

Please do contact me if you need anything more.

Yours sincerely

﻿On 28/07/2021, 15:33, "borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk" <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
wrote:

    Planning Invalid Please see attached

    ******************************************************
    This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
    intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
    are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
    the system manager.

    https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer

    ______________________________________________________________________
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    For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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